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Malave, Erin %q 000025353

From: Shane Miller {shane@premiermiller.com]
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 1:06 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Premier Medical Equipment, inc.

Please change the principal address from
700 S. Harbour Island Blvd.

Unit 734

Tampa, Fl. 33602

To:
13251 Douglas Rd.
Dade City 33525

Thank you

Shane Miller

Premier Miller Auto Injury Treatment Centers
Phone 813-903-2382 or 813-558-8252

Fax 813-425-7759

The information contained in this E-mail transmission is intended only for the use of the inf.‘liuidual or entity to whom it is
addressed. It may contain privileged, confidential, or otherwise pro_tected information. If you received it in error, you are on
notice of its status. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then please delete this e-mail from your system. Please
do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so could violate state and
Federal privacy laws. Thank you for your cooperation. Please contact the sender if you need assistance
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